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Memorandum 

 
Date: November 10, 2022 

To: Mayor and Council Members 
From:  Michael Rogers, City Manager  

Via: Brian MacDonald, Director of Parks & Recreation 
CC: Jolene Jauregui, Recreation Services Manager  

Subject: Cal North District 8 Cup Tournament at Legacy Fields Sports 
Complex on 11/12-11/13  

 
On Saturday, November 12, 2022, and Sunday, November 13, 2022, Cal North District 8 Cup 
Tournament will be held at Legacy Fields Sports Complex with an estimate of 95 teams 
participating in this year’s District Tournament. Games are scheduled to begin on Saturday and 
Sunday at 8:00am and end at 6:00pm using all eight soccer fields at the complex. 
 
Cal North - California Youth Soccer Association (CYSA) is the association many youth soccer 
programs in Tracy, CA belongs to as a part of the national U.S Youth Soccer Federation.  District 8 
includes teams and participants from Alpine, Amador, Calaveras, Mariposa, Merced, Mono, San 
Joaquin, Stanislaus, and Tuolumne counties with many teams and families traveling and staying in 
Tracy for the weekend.  Tracy residents can expect to see participants and families of the 
Tournament utilize local hotels, restaurants, and businesses throughout the weekend boosting the 
local economy and enhancing Legacy Fields Sport Complex’s profile as a Tournament destination. 
 
Vehicle and pedestrian traffic at Legacy Fields are expected to be impacted this weekend due to 
the increased number of visitors and the on-going construction. City Staff has been in 
communication with the Tournament Director to collaborate and provide quality customer service 
and optimal user experience to players and visitors for the weekend. To mitigate some of these 
construction impacts, additional City Staff have been scheduled to assist with these parking lot 
closures and to maintain restrooms and trash removal during the tournament, and the Parks & 
Recreation Department has reached out to additional City Departments to assist with signage and 
traffic control on site. 
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